TRANSPORTATION CABINET .
Steven L. Beshear Frankfort, Kentucky 40622 Michael W. Hancock, P.E.
Governor www.transportation.ky.gov/ Secretary

July 30, 2013

CALL NO. 326
CONTRACT ID NO. 132961
ADDENDUM # 1

Subject: Whitley County, FE021180092B00012N
Letting August 16, 2013

(1)Added - Meeting Minutes - Pages 54 (a)-54(e) of 76

Proposal revisions are available at http://transportation.ky.gov/Construction-
Procurement/.

If you have any questions, please contact us at 502-564-3500.

Sincerely,

Ryan Griffith
Acting Director

Division of Construction Procurement

RG:ks
Enclosures

Kentudkiy™

An Equal Opportunity Employer M/F/D


http://transportation.ky.gov/Construction-Procurement/
http://transportation.ky.gov/Construction-Procurement/

WHITLEY COUNTY
FE021180092B00012N

Background

Kentucky Transportation Cabinet
Department of Highways
Frankfort, Kentucky 40622

Meeting Minutes
July 1, 2013

A Pre-bid conference was held for FE02 118 0092 BO0012N in Williamsburg, Kentucky

(Dist. 11),

Present:
KYTC

Tom Mathews

KYTC

Mark Swieterman

KYTC

Michael Baase

KYTC

Katy Renfro

KYTC

Contractors

Stelianos
Frangopoulos

NIKA Contracting,
Inc.

Elias Samonas

NIKA Contracting,
Inc.

Byron Ogger

Jave

Daniel Raseta

Spartan Contracting

Emanuel Koullias

KMX Painting

Tony Gialousis

G-Force

George Klimis

Euro Painting, LLC

George
Kouloumandris

Vimas Painting

loannis Kalouris

North Star Painting

Emmanuel Trikilis

North Star Painting

George Trikilis North Star Painting | Dennis Billec Blastech
Gene Haskins Olympus Painting Star Smith M & M Services
Others

| Rick Younce | KTC | Wade Wright | Sherwin Williams

A. Pre-Bid Conference

The meeting was convened at 10:00 A.M (Eastern Time) by Tom Mathews of KYTC.

Question and Answer

Q: Tony Gialousis from G-Force Contracting asked if they would be required to have the

air monitoring on both ends of the bridge as long as tarps are present.

A: Tom Mathews stated yes. Mike Baase stated they had to do it 3 days in advance for a
baseline and continue for 24 hrs. a day until containment is taken down and removed

from the project.

ADDED: 7-30-13
CID: 132961
PAGE 54 (a) OF 76



ADDED: 7-30-13

CID: 132961 PAGE

WHITLEY COUNTY 54 (b) OF 76
FE021180092B00012N

Q: Tom Mathews from KYTC asked if they had a waste storage area for this project.
A: O’Dail Lawson stated probably going to be using the maintenance facility in Whitley
County.

Q: Tony Gialousis from G-Force Contracting asked what kind of surface prep does
KYTC want for the concrete.
A: Tom Mathews stated to use the manufacturer’s recommendations.

Q: Tom Mathews from KYTC asked if it was going to be an in house QA or a consultant
inspection.

A: Mike Baase stated that at this time, they did not know if there would be anyone
available in house or not.

Q: Mike Baase from KYTC asked if there is a note stating that all repairs needed to be
completed before the cleaning and painting.

A: Tom Mathews stated no, but the repairs needed to be finished before the cleaning and
painting starts.

Tom Mathews stated that the bid item for the concrete patching and repairs will be in
cubic ft. not square ft. as per the notes and he would have an addendum for this.

Q: Mike Baase from KYTC asked what type of traffic typically runs on this route.
A: O’Dail Lawson stated coal trucks, semis, etc.

Q: Mike Baase from KYTC asked what is the width of the bridge.
A: Tom Mathews stated 24°.

Q: Mike Baase from KYTC asked what did they have to maintain.
A: Tom Mathews stated 12°.

Q: Mike Baase from KYTC asked if as builts are available.
A: Tom Mathews stated yes, they are posted on the website.

Q: Tony Gialousis from G-Force Contracting asked how far from the bridge is the lead
waste area and is it is big enough for the contractor to park his equipment there over the
winter.

A: O’Dail Lawson stated that it is a big lot. Mike Baase stated it would be up to the
district if they could leave their equipment there over the winter.

Meeting was adjourned at approximately 10:30 A.M.

Minutes submitted by: Rick Younce

Approved by: Tom Mathews



ADDED: 7-30-13
CID: 132961 PAGE

WHITLEY COUNTY 54 (c) OF 76
FE021180092B00012N

CALL #365, CID #132956

DISTRICT NO. 11

BRIDGE CLEANING AND PAINTING
WHITLEY COUNTY
07-02-2013 Pre-Bid Field Review Questions

Q. Will existing structure plans be made available to the contractor?

A. Yes, the existing structure plans will be posted under the “project related
information” link on the Cabinet’s Construction Procurement web site.

Q. What are the limits of the Painting of Concrete Curb?

A. The limits will be the inside face, top, and outside face of the curb each side of the
deck the entire length of the bridge.

Q. If the Contractor does not finish the contract before November 15, 2013 or cannot
maintain conditions with the Engineer’s approval, will the Contractor be allowed to
store there equipment at the Whitley County Maintenance Facility during the winter
months?

A. Yes, but space will be limited. The Contractor may contact Bill Meadors,
at 606-549-1870, Bill.Meadors@ky.gov for any questions concerning the space
limits.

Please check back with our web site for any new addendums, bulletins, Information,

Etc. related to this proposal.
http://www.transportation.ky.gov/Construction-Procurement



ADDED: 7-30-13
J CID: 132961

V\}HITLEY COUNTY PAGE 54 (d) OF 76
FE021180092B00012N

WHITLEY COUNTY~DISTRICT NO. 11
Call #365 ~ CID #123956

FIELD REVIEW SIGN-IN SHEET

NAME COMPANY

lomMNathess _KY7C £6  $02-S64~+4556
Mbeil Scorglewmin) VAT -

Ky Roufig Wre- (o 502 - 504- 479
m ._l.,,,‘ Rocse W (tc- €O SE- S4-43180G

330 S/7 7775

OrLé oL by

Sfeliawos d) - Crwm,g;,hs NIKK CodhacdivgTu, 330 -S6S-5685
(‘Lr/ﬂ (A Mo At KA~ Conpacfop pc 3T OGE7¢C20

Daiel Reselo_c S@MM 330- 718~ CRGS

L’&%ﬁ_&_mL Eiite Povad LLE, 53;2-;03‘382(,
_&La_a_ue_l_ﬁn_[.[_q _/il_x_pg_flu%_ 220 ~S/K- OL(Q,.,L

J s VMRS pcArv\’rmT 330- 233-4[79/
Imﬂl"'f /\qfaor/f MNovt Ctar /ccr'r'fms e~ 5oy~ /5'57
L{'ﬁt/\ fﬁaf/ﬁj 2@%2)’(/’( 28 e/
Gtorge Tikilx ~ Wosth Skec Pc.mlny 330-398- 55¢
£ iie Bor Ehelag 330 509-8a5 7
Wade Lirish)r _s-to Y65 ~A2G ~ 0 3/
P Ceue thsgias ot y 22292 4149
SR SuFF g e 6 201~ /19229
Egﬂ In 0(9;@\ QAVE 8S1-232, ~ypor0




ADDED: 7-30-13

CID: 132961

WHITLEY COUNTY PAGE 54 (e) OF 76
FE021180092B00012N

WHITLEY COUNTY~DISTRICT NO. 11

Call #365 ~ CID #123956

FIELD REVIEW SIGN-IN SHEET

NAME COMPANY

Goeae KNimis _Euce Talat Lic, 330-507-389¢
jm/w'? Ka_. lou 1S Moyt Sey £ [y 30 SO -r85sY
Dosiel Resptale %uﬁm@at% 330-U&-08(S

LLAS  ShmonAS pds Colchng 30-687-L68

Shehanosn E/amﬁ‘gw,/()g A LA ok fe»c_\?hv\ Tal 330-5C5-565%5

Cossiasos] Tz 2078 DM Sk Bibrg 330 505-1615
éﬁovw Jez b LS QC{F(A Skec tﬁm?fw 33-F96- |SEL
(\um Byl Rlastech 33050424577
(::—mwe/%a/é W e de Pt strstiemge 2o D -OYER
(earse Andwmpudp's Viergs pompagy 259~ 235-479/
St SAT mint Sexices 45T 4zr 220

Byoon Opper Tyt 551573 fop

/0/\@ éfdzwsfs /b ~Force <S3OB /7 G T
GEE asiivs  Ofmps B G P27 Gz~ 1149




